—_— ARITAVEANMIR

200181418512

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) . b\(/ %\lo
peN
[ Pekur ] war [] ma =0 .

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




. . Principal and Mailing Address Change for PROPOSAL INVEST LTD., CORP (F100000... Page 1 of |

[

Malave, Erin

From: Constantin Luchian [cl@incorporatenow.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 9:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal and Mailing Address Change for PROPOSAL INVEST LTD., CORP (F10000002141).

To Whom it May Congern,

e ey

Could you please change the bellow stated address for PROPOSAL INVEST LTD., CORP

(F10000002141):
Principal Address:

8201 Peters Road, Suite 1000
Plantation, FL. 33324

Mailing Address:

8201 Peters Road, Suite 1000

Plantation, FL 33324

Thank you,

Constantin Luchian

tnCorporate Now Inc.

1007 N. Federal Hwy., Suite 240
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304

¢l @ incorporatenow.com
Phone: 8954.773.8743

Fax: 954.414.0865
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